From: chrishanson@kongyingstainless.com [mailto:chrishanson@kongyingstainless.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 10:38 AM
To:

Subject: REQUESTING ENGAGEMENT LETTER / RETAINER AGREEMENT

November 1, 2012

Dear [lawyer’'s name]

Thank you very much for your email dated October 24, 2012. We are still awaiting your much anticipated Engagement
letter to enable us proceed with regard our debt recovery matters with Solid Rock Steel Fabricating Co. Ltd., Surrey, BC
V4N 4M5.

We await your urgent acknowledgment of this email as time is of the essence.

Thank you very much for your service.

Sincerely,

Christopher Hanson

Kong Ying Stainless Co., Ltd

8 Wah Sing Street

Kwai Chung, Hong Kong.

Tel: + (852) 3050 8876

Fax: + (852) 3012 9776

Website: www.kongying.com

Email: chrishanson@kongyingstainless.com




AGREEMENT TO EXTEND DEBT PAYMENT

For value of steel received, the undersigned, Kong Ying Stainless Co.,
Ltd, 8 Wah Sing Street Kwai Chung, Hong Kong (Creditor) and Solid
Rock Steel Fabricating Co Ltd. 17780 Daly Rd, Surrey, BC V4N 4MS5
(Company), hereby acknowledge and agree that:

1. The company presently owes the creditor the sum of $567,970.00,
being presently due and payable.

2. In further consideration of the creditor’s forbearance, the company
agrees to pay said amount ($567,970.00) on or before 31st May, 2011.

3. In the event the company fails to make on the agreed extended terms,
the creditor shall have full right to proceed for collection of the entire
balance then remaining plus cost of collection.

4. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
successors, assigns and personal representative.

Signed this 14th day of March, 2011.
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